
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

JANUARY 14, 2020 AT 6:30 PM

CORDOVA CENTER COMMUNITY ROOMS A & B

AGENDA

If you have a disability that makes it difficult to attend city-sponsored functions, you may contact 424-6200 for assistance.

Full Planning Commission agendas and packets are available online at www.cityofcordova.net.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

Chair Tom McGann, Commissioners Scott Pegau, John Baenen, Nancy Bird, Chris 

Bolin, Trae Lohse, and Mark Hall

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

a. Minutes of November 12, 2019 Work Session ...................................................................................Page 2

b. Minutes of November 12, 2019 Regular Meeting...............................................................................Page 3

5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND EX PARTE COMMUNICATIONS

6. CORRESPONDENCE

7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS

a. Guest Speakers

b. Audience comments regarding agenda items (3 minutes per speaker)

8. PLANNER’S REPORT ..........................................................................................................................Page 7

9. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

a. Resolution 20-01 – 2020 Land Disposal Maps ...................................................................................Page 8

A resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska, recommending the 

City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska adopt the 2020 Land Disposal Maps

b. Discussion on Copper River Highway Study......................................................................................Page 24

c. Chair Election......................................................................................................................................Page 25

d. Vice Chair Election .............................................................................................................................Page 27

10. PENDING CALENDAR

a. January 2020 Calendar ........................................................................................................................Page 29

b. February 2020 Calendar ......................................................................................................................Page 30

11. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

12. COMMISSION COMMENTS

13. ADJOURNMENT

Chair

Tom McGann

Commissioners

Scott Pegau

John Baenen

Nancy Bird

Chris Bolin

Trae Lohse

Mark Hall

City Planner

Leif Stavig



Planning Commission Work Session - Minutes

November 12, 2019

Page 1 of 1

PLANNING COMMISSION &

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN COMMITTEE

 JOINT WORK SESSION

NOVEMBER 12, 2019 AT 6:00 PM

CORDOVA CENTER COMMUNITY ROOMS A & B

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Tom McGann called the Planning Commission and Comprehensive Plan Committee Joint Work 

Session to order at 6:00 PM on November 12, 2019 in Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B.

2. ROLL CALL

Present for roll call were Chair Tom McGann and Commissioners Scott Pegau, John Baenen, Allen 

Roemhildt, Nancy Bird, Chris Bolin, and Trae Lohse.

Also present was City Planner Leif Stavig.

Eight people were in the audience, including members from the Comprehensive Plan Committee. 

3. WORK SESSION

Stavig gave a brief presentation on the comprehensive plan. 

4. ADJOURNMENT

M/Baenen S/Bolin to adjourn the Work Session at 6:19 PM.

With no objection, the meeting was adjourned.

Approved:

____________________________

Tom McGann, Chair

____________________________

Leif Stavig, City Planner 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 2 of 30

Planner2
Stamp



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes

November 12, 2019

Page 1 of 4

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

NOVEMBER 12, 2019 AT 6:30 PM

CORDOVA CENTER COMMUNITY ROOMS A & B

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Tom McGann called the Planning Commission Regular Meeting to order at 6:30 PM on November 12, 

2019 in Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B.

2. ROLL CALL

Present for roll call were Chair Tom McGann and Commissioners Scott Pegau, John Baenen, Allen Roemhildt, 

Nancy Bird, Chris Bolin, and Trae Lohse.

Also present was City Planner Leif Stavig.

Eight people were in the audience.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

M/Roemhildt S/Bolin to approve the agenda.

Upon voice vote, motion passed 7-0.

Yea: McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Bird, Bolin, Lohse

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

a. Record excused absence for Scott Pegau, Allen Roemhildt, and Trae Lohse from the 

October 8, 2019 Regular Meeting

b. Minutes of October 8, 2019 Public Hearing

c. Minutes of October 8, 2019 Regular Meeting

M/Roemhildt S/Baenen to approve the consent calendar.

Upon voice vote, motion passed 7-0.

Yea: McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Bird, Bolin, Lohse

5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND EX PARTE COMMUNICATIONS

Pegau said he had a conflict with item 10a and would sit out for that portion of the meeting.

Baenen said that he may have a conflict with 9a as he was at Joyce’s business and was asked questions about 

how the city can purchase land. Baenen said he told Joyce to contact Stavig. McGann said he didn’t see it as a 

conflict if he referred it to staff.

6. CORRESPONDENCE

7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS

a. Guest Speakers

b. Audience comments regarding agenda items

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 3 of 30

Planner2
Stamp



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes

November 12, 2019

Page 2 of 4

8. PLANNER’S REPORT

Stavig said that if anyone was interested in Planning Commissioner Training, let him know soon so he can plan 

on it. Stavig said that Helen Howarth, the new City Manager, was present at the meeting. Stavig said that building 

permit fees vary from community to community, but there has been talk at City Council to raise them. 

9. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

a. Resolution 19-09 – Make a Portion of Copper River & Northwestern Company, Terminal Ground B 

‘Available’

A resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska, recommending to the City Council 

of the City of Cordova, Alaska that an approximately 25,000 square foot portion of Copper River & 

Northwestern Company, Terminal Ground B be updated to ‘Available’ and added to the 2019 Land Disposal 

Maps

M/Bolin S/Baenen to approve Resolution 19-09

Bolin said he thought this went along with the comprehensive plan; having a new business pop up and then 

want to expand. Baenen said he thought it was a great place next to an existing business, nowhere close to 

the cemetery. Bird wondered why it wasn’t ‘Available’ in the past. Stavig said that with large tracts of land, 

he does not like the idea of creating fake subdivisions with different designations; for example, the cemetery 

on Power Creek is part of a large piece of land that is ‘Available,’ knowing that the cemetery wouldn’t be 

disposed. Typically, the commission errs on the side of having land ‘Available,’ however not in this case. 

The cemetery does take up a significant amount of the property, so that is likely the reason it has been ‘Not 

Available’ in the past. 

Bird verified that this parcel hasn’t been discussed for the future Public Safety Building. Lohse said he 

supports the resolution and would like to look into property designations. Stavig said they will be looking at 

that in January when they review the Land Disposal Maps. McGann said it was an appropriate location for 

the business. 

Upon voice vote, resolution passed 7-0.

Yea: McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Bird, Bolin, Lohse

b. Letter of Interest from Sheridan Joyce for a Portion of Copper River & Northwestern Company, 

Terminal Ground B

M/Baenen S/Bolin to recommend to City Council to dispose of a Portion of Copper River & Northwestern 

Company, Terminal Ground B as outlined in Cordova Municipal Code 5.22.060 B by negotiating an 

agreement with Sheridan Joyce to lease or purchase the property.

Baenen said it looked like a great place for Joyce to have his shop. Baenen said the property was already 

being utilized by the neighbor and there was some flat area to work with. Bolin said Joyce was the only one 

in town who provided the service. Roemhildt said he was in favor as it had been sitting there forever and no 

one took notice with the property in the past. 

Bird said she thought it was unfair to do direct negotiation since the property has been designated ‘Not 

Available.’ By requesting proposals, they would advertise the property so that anyone else could submit a 

proposal. Lohse said he was interested in what Joyce’s plans to develop it were. He thought that anyone with 

those skills, wanting to do that type of work was valuable. Pegau said he also had concerns about doing it 

through direct negotiation. He said they usually request sealed proposals, as it is a check to see if there is 

other interest and it requires the applicant to provide more information. McGann said that he also had 

concerns.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 4 of 30

Planner2
Stamp



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes

November 12, 2019

Page 3 of 4

Baenen said he disagreed because they did it with Saddle Point Machine’s property and the Science Center. 

Joyce is going through the proper process. Bird verified that City Council ultimately decides how to dispose 

of the property. 

M/Bird S/Pegau to amend the motion to request sealed proposals to lease or purchase the property. 

Upon voice vote, motion to amend failed 2-5.

Yea: Pegau, Bird

Nay: McGann, Baenen, Roemhildt, Bolin, Lohse

Upon voice vote, motion passed 7-0.

Yea: McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Bird, Bolin, Lohse

c. Resolution 19-10 – Recommend City Council Approve 2019 Comprehensive Plan

A resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska, recommending to the City Council 

of the City of Cordova, Alaska adopt the Cordova Comprehensive Plan Update

M/Bolin S/Baenen to approve Resolution 19-10

Bolin said that it has been a long process with a lot of work. It has been 10 years since the last plan and they 

are already using it. Baenen said that a new comprehensive plan had been discussed since he’s been on the 

commission, and he looks forward to using it. Bird said she looked forward to it moving on to City Council. 

Pegau said he was happy to see it at this stage.

Upon voice vote, resolution passed 7-0.

Yea: McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Bird, Bolin, Lohse

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. Letter of Interest from Prince William Sound Science Center for the “Old Sea Grant Building”

M/Bolin S/Baenen to recommend to City Council to dispose of a building locally known as the “Old Sea 

Grant Building” located on a portion of Lot 3, Block 7A, Tidewater Development Park as outlined in Cordova 

Municipal Code 5.22.060 B by negotiating an agreement with the Prince William Sound Science Center to 

lease or purchase the property.

Bolin said it looked like the Harbor Commission was onboard with continuing to lease the property to the 

Science Center. Lohse said he was okay with another short-term lease. 

M/Bolin S/Baenen to amend the motion by changing the wording to: “…negotiating an agreement with 

the Prince William Sound Science Center to lease the property short-term (1-3 years).

Pegau said that a three-year lease should be sufficient for the Science Center’s development plans. 

Upon voice vote, motion to amend passed 6-0.

Yea: McGann, Baenen, Roemhildt, Bird, Bolin, Lohse

COI: Pegau

Upon voice vote, motion passed 6-0.

Yea: McGann, Baenen, Roemhildt, Bird, Bolin, Lohse

COI: Pegau

b. Resolution 19-08 – Capital Improvement List

A resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska, recommending a Capital 

Improvement List to the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 5 of 30

Planner2
Stamp



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes

November 12, 2019

Page 4 of 4

M/Baenen S/Bird to approve Resolution 19-08

Bird said the resolution adequately summarized their past discussions. Stavig said the amount under 

addressing was the amount approved to be spent in the 2019 budget. Pegau was surprised nothing for the 

harbor was on the list. McGann said there were two grants in progress for the harbor. Lohse said that 

addressing needed to be completed.

Upon voice vote, resolution passed 7-0.

Yea: McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Bird, Bolin, Lohse

11. PENDING CALENDAR

Baenen said that the Christmas Concert was during the next meeting. 

12. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

Sam Greenwood said she appreciated the commission keeping the shovel-ready projects on the CIP list. Every 

time she completes a grant application, she includes the commission’s resolution for support. 

13. COMMISSION COMMENTS

Bird said she respects everyone’s comments.

Roemhildt thanked the commission and said he enjoyed his time serving.  

Bolin thanked staff for the work on the comprehensive plan. 

14. ADJOURNMENT

M/Bolin S/Baenen to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 7:20 PM.

With no objection, the meeting was adjourned.

Approved:

____________________________

Tom McGann, Chair

____________________________

Leif Stavig, City Planner 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 6 of 30

Planner2
Stamp



Planner’s Report
To: Planning Commission
From: Planning Staff
Date: 1/8/20
Re: Recent Activities and Updates

 Signing checks as needed.

 Preparing 2020 Budget document.

 No February Regular Meeting; will schedule Special Meeting if necessary.

 Leif attending Planning Conference; Mark and Nancy attending Planning Commissioner Training next 
month. 

 Fees for building permits have doubled. Residential: $100, Multi-Family: $200, Commercial: $300, 
Industrial: $400.

 Comprehensive Plan adopted. Printed Executive Summary professionally; will print full plan and 
appendices in-house.

 Ongoing direct negotiations with Sheridan Joyce.

 Attended State DOT public meetings for Copper River Highway PEL and Whitshed Road Path.

 Chamber of Commerce Lease and Science Center Old Sea Grant Lease completed.

 Prepared minutes and packet for Planning Commission Regular Meeting.

 One building permits issued so far for 2020. Total for 2019: 29.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 7 of 30



Resolution 20-01 - 2020 Land Disposal Maps

Page 1 of 2

AGENDA ITEM # 9a

Planning Commission Meeting Date: 1/14/20

PPLLAANNNNIINNGG  CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONN  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM
      

FROM: Planning Staff

DATE: 1/8/20

ITEM: Resolution 20-01 - 2020 Land Disposal Maps

NEXT STEP: Approve Resolution

      

_____ INFORMATION

_____ MOTION

__X__   RESOLUTION

      

                                                                                                    

I.  REQUEST OR ISSUE:   

The Land Disposal Maps are updated annually. At this time, the Planning Commission should review the 

2020 Land Disposal Maps in order to make a recommendation to City Council to adopt the maps.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

“I move to approve Resolution 20-01”

Once the motion to approve the resolution is on the table, the commission should discuss the maps and 

make changes as they see fit. For clarity, please discuss each action separately.

If an action clearly has unanimous consent, no motion to amend is necessary. 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 8 of 30



Resolution 20-01 - 2020 Land Disposal Maps

Page 2 of 2

If there are differing opinions concerning any amendments, then a motion to amend the maps should be 

made and voted on by voice vote.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

Land disposals can be a revenue source for the city.

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The descriptions of the map designations and the update policy are on the cover page of the 2020 Land 

Disposal Maps document, attached. 

These maps are meant to be a simple, easy-to-understand resource for the public. In the past, there have been 

conversations about adding more detail to the maps, but ultimately, staff, the Planning Commission, and City 

Council have kept the maps as easy to understand as possible and have been cautious about making the maps 

too confusing by adding more detail, designations, or labels.

The 2019 Land Disposal Maps are available on the city’s webpage (under Land Use and Development E-

Forms): http://www.cityofcordova.net/document-central

General Changes to the 2019 Land Disposal Maps:

- Parcel layer has been updated with all new subdivisions.

- Parcel lines more accurate, fixed errors in parcel lines, etc.

- Clarification in ‘Leased’ designation that property may have an option to purchase. 

Specific Updates by Map Page:

- Old Town

 COHO lots removed from maps due to property being sold.

- Odiak Park

 Property south of the highway adjacent to Eagle Contracting was formerly ‘Not Available.’ 

A portion of this property was made ‘Available’ when a letter of interest was received a 

couple months ago. Staff recommend making the larger parcel ‘Available – Requires 

Subdivision’ as shown in the attached maps.

- Power Creek Road

 Lot near Skater’s Cabin changed to ‘Leased.’

  

V. LEGAL ISSUES:

Legal issues should be considered on a property by property basis.

VI.  CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:

Conflicts or environmental issues should be considered on a property by property basis.

VII. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

N/A

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 9 of 30

http://www.cityofcordova.net/document-central
http://www.cityofcordova.net/document-central


CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA

PLANNING COMMISSION

RESOLUTION 20-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, 

ALASKA RECOMMENDING THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 

ADOPT THE 2020 LAND DISPOSAL MAPS

WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s City Manager and City Planner are directed by Cordova 

Municipal Code Section 5.22.040(B) – The city manager shall refer a letter of interest from a qualified 

interested party to the city planner. If the city planner finds that the real property is available for lease or 

purchase, the city planner shall schedule the letter of interest for review by the planning commission; and 

City of Cordova’s Planning Commission is directed by Cordova Municipal Code Section 5.22.040(C) – 

The planning commission shall review the letter of interest and recommend to the city council whether to 

offer the real property interest for disposal by one of the methods as described in Section 5.22.060(B); and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has determined that annually reviewing and recommending 

the Land Disposal Maps for City Council’s approval will enable the City Manager and City Planner to 

efficiently determine if land is available for purchase, lease, or lease to purchase; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has identified these Land Disposal Maps as the most current 

and updated version to be used in the land disposal process; and

WHEREAS, having annually updated maps will benefit the citizens of Cordova by providing maps 

for public review.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Planning Commission of the City of 

Cordova, Alaska hereby recommend the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska adopt the 2020 Land 

Disposal Maps.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 14TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2020

______________________________

Tom McGann, Chair

    

ATTEST:

______________________________

Leif Stavig, City Planner

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 10 of 30

Planner2
Stamp



2020 Land Disposal Maps

Adopted by City Council: ???

Map Designations

Available – Available to purchase, lease, or lease with an option to purchase. Any of these lots 

may have conditions or special criteria that must be met. 

Available - Requires Subdivision – These parcels are considered ‘Available.’ These are large 

parcels of land which would most likely be developed as a subdivision. The disposal process for 

these parcels is complex and could take a significant amount of time. Many require some or all 

of the following: city acquiring title to the land from the state, an extensive amount of surveying, 

or subdivision development agreements. Many of these parcels include city improvements that 

would not be disposed, such as access roads, water infrastructure, trails, cemeteries, etc.

Not Available – These parcels include substandard lots, snow dumps, property with 

improvements/buildings on them, or other lots used or occupied by the city. The city manager 

will accept letters of interest from an interested party who requests the property designation be 

changed to ‘Available,’ however the existing city use of the property will be examined and 

carefully weighed against the letter of interest.

Tidelands – All requests to purchase tidelands will be reviewed by the Planning Commission as 

they are received. The Planning Commission will make a recommendation on disposing of the 

tidelands to City Council.

Leased – These are parcels currently leased to a business or government entity by the city and 

are not available during the lease term. There are leases that are short term and renew every two 

years and others are long term leases with substantial improvements on the property. Some 

leased property has an option to purchase. When a lease term ends, the property immediately 

becomes ‘Available.’

Update Policy

Maps will be updated on an annual basis by the Planning Department staff, reviewed by the 

Planning Commission, and adopted by City Council. This update process begins each year with 

updated maps being presented to the Planning Commission in January, but the maps may be 

modified throughout the year on a case-by-case basis.

For more information on the land disposal process, refer to Chapter 5.22 of the Cordova 

Municipal Code, or direct your questions to the Planning Department staff.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 11 of 30



Sh
elt

er 
Co

ve

Or
ca

Cr
ate

r L
ak

e

ORCA ROAD

0
76

0
1,5

20
38

0
Fe

et
±

Ne
w 

En
gla

nd
 C

an
ne

ry
 R

oa
d

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

Av
ail

ab
le 

- R
eq

uir
es 

Su
bd

ivi
sio

n
No

t A
va

ila
ble

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 12 of 30



AM
L

Fe
rry

Co
pp

er 
Ri

ve
r S

eaf
oo

ds

Sh
elt

er 
Co

ve

Tri
po

d H
ill

ORCA ROAD

0
44

0
88

0
22

0
Fe

et
±

Oc
ea

n D
oc

k S
ub

div
isi

on

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

Av
ail

ab
le 

- R
eq

uir
es 

Su
bd

ivi
sio

n
No

t A
va

ila
ble

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 13 of 30



Co
ast

 G
ua

rd

AM
L

JIM
 POOR AVENUE

COPPER RIVER HIGHWAY

RAILROAD AVENUE

SWEETBRIAR STREET
SO

RR
EL

 LA
NE

HAIDA LANE

INDUSTRY WAYCOAST GUARD LANE

0
14

0
28

0
70

Fe
et

±

No
rth

 Fi
ll D

ev
elo

pm
en

t P
ar

k

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

Av
ail

ab
le 

- R
eq

uir
es 

Su
bd

ivi
sio

n
No

t A
va

ila
ble

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 14 of 30



Ci
ty 

Ha
ll

Ele
me

nta
ry 

Sc
ho

ol

Bi
da

rki

Ha
rbo

r

Oc
ean

 Be
au

tyTri
de

nt

Tri
de

nt
RAILROAD AVENUE

ALLEY

COPPER RIVER HIGHWAY

JIM
 POOR AVENUE

SECOND STREET

INDUSTRY WAY

FOURTH STREET

BR
EA

KW
AT

ER
 AV

EN
UE

THIRD STREET

BR
OW

NI
NG

 AV
EN

UE

MAR
INE

 W
AY

DA
VI

S A
VE

NU
E

WATER STREET

HAIDA LANE

FRONT STREET

FE
DE

RA
L W

AY

WE
ST

 CO
UN

CI
L A

VE
NU

E

OB
SE

RV
AT

IO
N A

VE
NU

E

ALLEY

0
25

0
50

0
12

5
Fe

et
±

Ti
de

wa
ter

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t P

ar
k &

 C
or

do
va

 In
du

str
ial

 Pa
rk Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

Av
ail

ab
le 

- R
eq

uir
es 

Su
bd

ivi
sio

n
No

t A
va

ila
ble

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 15 of 30



Ci
ty 

Ha
ll

Ele
me

nta
ry 

Sc
ho

ol

Bi
da

rki

Wa
ter

 Ta
nk

Tri
de

nt

Co
ast

 G
ua

rd 
Ho

usi
ng

ALLEY

LA
KE

 AV
EN

UE

RAILROAD AVENUE

COPPER RIVER HIGHWAY

SECOND STREET

SKI HILL ROAD

AD
AM

S A
VE

NU
E

DA
VI

S A
VE

NU
E

FOURTH STREET

BR
OW

NI
NG

 AV
EN

UE

THIRD STREET

CO
UN

CI
L A

VE
NU

E

FRONT STREET

WATER STREET

FIFTH STREET

YO
UN

G 
DR

IV
E

ALDER STREET

CABIN RIDGE ROAD

SIXTH STREET

EIGHTH STREET

FE
DE

RA
L W

AY

WE
ST

 CO
UN

CI
L A

VE
NU

E

NINTH STREET

SEVENTH STREET

AL
DE

R W
AY

WE
ST

 D
AV

IS 
AV

EN
UE

OB
SE

RV
AT

IO
N A

VE
NU

E

AD
AM

S A
VE

NU
E

ALLEY

FOURTH STREET

THIRD STREET

ALLEY

ALLEY

CO
UN

CI
L A

VE
NU

E

0
22

5
45

0
11

2.5
Fe

et
±

Ol
d T

ow
n

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

Av
ail

ab
le 

- R
eq

uir
es 

Su
bd

ivi
sio

n
No

t A
va

ila
ble

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 16 of 30



Ci
ty 

H

AC

Ha
rbo

r

Tri
de

nt

NI
CH

OL
OF

F W
AY

HA
RB

OR
 LO

OP

RAILROAD AVENUE

0
16

0
32

0
80

Fe
et

±

So
uth

 Fi
ll D

ev
elo

pm
en

t P
ar

k

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

Av
ail

ab
le 

- R
eq

uir
es 

Su
bd

ivi
sio

n
No

t A
va

ila
ble

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 17 of 30



Hi
gh

 Sc
ho

ol
COPPER RIVER HIGHWAY

WHI
TS

HE
D R

OA
D

SOUTH SECOND STREET

RA
ILR

OA
D R

OW

CH
AS

E A
VE

NU
E

PIPE STREETFIS
HE

RM
AN

 AV
EN

UE

SO
UT

H O
RC

A S
TR

EE
T

SA
WM

IL
L A

VE
NU

E

CLIFF TRAIL

SO
UT

H 
MA

RI
NE

 W
AY

SOUTH FIRST STREET

BOARDWALK WAY

SECOND STREET

FO
RE

ST
RY

 W
AY

0
13

0
26

0
65

Fe
et

±

Od
iak

 Sl
ou

gh

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

Av
ail

ab
le 

- R
eq

uir
es 

Su
bd

ivi
sio

n
No

t A
va

ila
ble

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 18 of 30



Ele
me

nta
ry 

Sc
ho

ol

AC

Ho
spi

tal

Hi
gh

 Sc
ho

ol

Ca
mp

er 
Pa

rk

Re
ser

vo
ir

WH
ITS

HE
D R

OA
D

LA
KE

 AV
EN

UE

CO
PP

ER
 RI

VE
R H

IG
HW

AY

CH
AS

E A
VE

NU
E

LA
KE

SH
OR

E D
RI

VE

NI
CH

OL
OF

F W
AY

CE
NT

ER
 D

RI
VE

OR
CA

 IN
LE

T D
RI

VE

ALLEY SECOND STREET

SO
UT

H 
SE

CO
ND

 ST
RE

ET

WH
ISK

EY
 RI

DG
E R

OA
D

BL
UF

F T
RA

IL

0
55

0
1,1

00
27

5
Fe

et
±

W
hit

sh
ed

 R
oa

d

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

Av
ail

ab
le 

- R
eq

uir
es 

Su
bd

ivi
sio

n
No

t A
va

ila
ble

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 19 of 30



nta
ry 

Sc
ho

ol

Ho
spi

tal

Co
ast

 G
ua

rd 
Ho

usi
ng

LA
KE

 AV
EN

UE

CH
AS

E A
VE

NU
E

CO
PP

ER
 RI

VE
R H

IG
HW

AY

LEFEVRE STREET

LA
KE

SH
OR

E D
RI

VE

CE
NT

ER
 D

RI
VE

ALLEY

WHI
TS

HE
D R

OA
DRAILROAD ROW

PO
WE

R C
RE

EK
 RO

AD

AD
AM

S A
VE

NU
E

AL
DE

R W
AY

BIRCH STREET

SIXTH STREET

EIGHTH STREET

WOLF H
ILL

NINTH STREET

SEVENTH STREET

CEDAR STREET

INGRESS STREET

AD
AM

S A
VE

NU
E

0
25

0
50

0
12

5
Fe

et
±

Od
iak

 Pa
rk

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

Av
ail

ab
le 

- R
eq

uir
es 

Su
bd

ivi
sio

n
No

t A
va

ila
ble

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 20 of 30



Ho
usi

ng

Tri
po

d H
ill

PO
WE

R C
RE

EK
 RO

AD

LA
KE

 AV
EN

UE

LEFEVRE STREET

CH
AS

E A
VE

NU
E

SU
NN

YS
ID

E D
RI

VE

YO
UN

G 
DR

IV
E

AL
DE

R W
AY

0
48

0
96

0
24

0
Fe

et
±

Po
we

r C
ree

k R
oa

d

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

Av
ail

ab
le 

- R
eq

uir
es 

Su
bd

ivi
sio

n
No

t A
va

ila
ble

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 21 of 30



CO
PP

ER
 RI

VE
R H

IG
HW

AY
AL

PIN
E F

AL
LS

 CI
RC

LE

WO
OD

LA
ND

 DR
IV

E

LA
KE

SH
OR

E D
RI

VE

HIGHLAND DRIVE

EL
ME

RS
 PO

IN
T D

RIV
E

MT
 EC

CL
ES

 ST
RE

ET

0
44

0
88

0
22

0
Fe

et
±

Ey
ak

 L
ak

e

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

Av
ail

ab
le 

- R
eq

uir
es 

Su
bd

ivi
sio

n
No

t A
va

ila
ble

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 22 of 30



Fir
e S

ub
sta

tio
n

Ey
ak

 La
ke

FIVE MILE LOOP

CO
PP

ER
 RI

VE
R H

IG
HW

AY

0
17

0
34

0
85

Fe
et

±

Fiv
e M

ile
 L

oo
p

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

Av
ail

ab
le 

- R
eq

uir
es 

Su
bd

ivi
sio

n
No

t A
va

ila
ble

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

Ar
ea 

ins
ide

 re
d l

ine
s is

 in
 th

e R
ed

 Av
ala

nc
he

 Zo
ne

.
Pro

pe
rty

 is
 su

bje
ct 

to 
Ci

ty 
Co

de
 an

d F
EM

A 
req

uir
em

en
ts, 

wh
ich

 in
clu

de
: 

1. 
Ci

ty 
can

 on
ly 

lea
se 

pro
pe

rty
.

2. 
No

 pe
rm

an
en

t s
tru

ctu
res

 al
low

ed
.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 23 of 30



Discussion on Copper River Highway Study

Page 1 of 1

AGENDA ITEM # 9b

Planning Commission Meeting Date: 1/14/20

PPLLAANNNNIINNGG  CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONN  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM
      

FROM: Planning Staff

DATE: 1/8/20

ITEM: Discussion on Copper River Highway Study

NEXT STEP: Discuss

      

__X__ INFORMATION

_____ MOTION

_____   RESOLUTION

      

                                                                                                    

I.  REQUEST OR ISSUE:   

The Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities held a meeting on 12/17/19 in Cordova on 

their draft Copper River Highway Planning and Environmental Linkage (PEL) Study. Comments on the 

draft are due 1/17/20. 

The commission should be prepared to share their thoughts and opinions on the PEL relating to the city 

and the newly adopted comprehensive plan. If the commission would like to comment on the plan, staff 

can prepare a letter summarizing the commission’s discussion and consensus on the study for the chair to 

sign and submit.  

The draft PEL is available on the state’s webpage: 

https://aws.state.ak.us/OnlinePublicNotices/Notices/View.aspx?id=196387

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 24 of 30

https://aws.state.ak.us/OnlinePublicNotices/Notices/View.aspx?id=196387


Chair Election

Page 1 of 2

AGENDA ITEM # 9c

Planning Commission Meeting Date: 1/14/20

PPLLAANNNNIINNGG  CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONN  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM
      

FROM: Planning Staff

DATE: 1/8/20

ITEM: Chair Election

NEXT STEP: Elect Chair

      

_____ INFORMATION

__X__ MOTION

_____   RESOLUTION

      

                                                                                                    

I.  REQUEST OR ISSUE:   

The Planning Commission consists of seven members. Pursuant to Section 3.40.030, a chair shall be 

selected annually from the members of the commission. The current chair is Tom McGann. The current 

vice chair is Scott Pegau.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

Staff recommend the chair open nominations from the floor by stating: “Nominations are now in order for 

the office of chair of the Planning Commission.”

After nominations, a voice vote is recommended if there is only one nomination, or a roll call vote if there 

are multiple nominations.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 25 of 30



Chair Election

Page 2 of 2

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

N/A

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

As soon as the current chair opens nominations from the floor, any member can bring forth a nomination.  

The member should know beforehand if the person he or she wishes to nominate is both eligible and willing 

to serve.  

When the nomination is from the floor:

 A member does not have to get recognition from the current chair to make a nomination.

 A person can nominate himself or herself.

 A nomination does not need a second.

 A member can’t nominate more than one person for an office until everyone has had the opportunity 

to make nominations.

 The current chair can continue presiding, even if he or she is one of the nominees for the office.

 After each nomination, the current chair repeats the name to the commission.  

A motion to close nominations is not necessary. Usually the current chair closes nominations when no further 

nominations come forward.

If at any time during the nominating process a member realizes that he or she will be unable to serve if 

elected, the member should stand and request that his or her name be removed from nomination.  Removing 

your name during the nomination process is better than waiting until after you are elected.  

After the nominating process is finished, the members must vote on the proposed candidates. Members can 

take the vote for election by voice vote or roll call vote.

In the event there is a tie, the commission may choose a method to break the tie and vote until the tie is 

broken.

 

V. LEGAL ISSUES:

N/A

VI.  CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:

N/A

VII. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

N/A

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 26 of 30



Vice Chair Election

Page 1 of 2

AGENDA ITEM # 9d

Planning Commission Meeting Date: 1/14/20

PPLLAANNNNIINNGG  CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONN  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM
      

FROM: Planning Staff

DATE: 1/8/20

ITEM: Vice Chair Election

NEXT STEP: Elect Vice Chair

      

_____ INFORMATION

__X__ MOTION

_____   RESOLUTION

      

                                                                                                    

I.  REQUEST OR ISSUE:   

While the city’s code does not require a vice chair for the Planning Commission, this has been the practice 

in the past. Having a vice chair gives staff and public another point of contact and allows for meetings to 

run smoothly if the chair is absent. Staff recommend that the commission continue this practice. The 

current chair is Tom McGann. The current vice chair is Scott Pegau.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

Staff recommend the chair open nominations from the floor by stating: “Nominations are now in order for 

the office of vice chair of the Planning Commission.”

After nominations, a voice vote is recommended if there is only one nomination, or a roll call vote if there 

are multiple nominations.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 27 of 30



Vice Chair Election

Page 2 of 2

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

N/A

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The procedure for vice chair election should be the same as for the chair.

  

V. LEGAL ISSUES:

N/A

VI.  CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:

N/A

VII. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

N/A

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 28 of 30



SU
N

D
A

Y
FI

R
ST

 D
A

Y
 O

F 
W

EE
K

Su
nd

ay
M

on
da

y
Tu

es
da

y
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

Th
ur

sd
ay

Fr
id

ay
Sa

tu
rd

ay

29
30

31
01

02
03

04
C

ity
 C

lo
se

d 
- N

ew
 Y

ea
rs

05
06

07
08

09
10

11
7:

00
 P

M
 - 

H
ar

bo
r C

om
m

is
si

on
R

eg
ul

ar
 M

ee
tin

g
(C

or
do

va
 C

en
te

r R
oo

m
 B

)
7:

00
 P

M
 - 

Sc
ho

ol
 B

oa
rd

 R
eg

ul
ar

M
ee

tin
g

(H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 L
ib

ra
ry

)

12
13

14
15

16
17

18
6:

30
 P

M
 - 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
om

m
is

si
on

7:
00

 P
M

 - 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
R

eg
ul

ar
R

eg
ul

ar
 M

ee
tin

g
M

ee
tin

g
(C

or
do

va
 C

en
te

r R
oo

m
s A

 &
 B

)
(C

or
do

va
 C

en
te

r R
oo

m
s A

 &
 B

)

19
20

21
22

23
24

25
C

ity
 C

lo
se

d 
- M

L
K

 D
ay

26
27

28
29

30
31

01
6:

00
 P

M
 - 

Pa
rk

s a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

6:
00

 P
M

 - 
C

C
M

C
 B

oa
rd

 R
eg

ul
ar

C
om

m
is

si
on

 R
eg

ul
ar

 M
ee

tin
g

M
ee

tin
g

(C
or

do
va

 C
en

te
r R

oo
m

s A
 &

 B
)

(C
C

M
C

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

Ro
om

)

02
03

04
05

06
07

08

20
20

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 29 of 30



SU
N

D
A

Y
FI

R
ST

 D
A

Y
 O

F 
W

EE
K

Su
nd

ay
M

on
da

y
Tu

es
da

y
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

Th
ur

sd
ay

Fr
id

ay
Sa

tu
rd

ay

26
27

28
29

30
31

01

02
03

04
05

06
07

08
7:

00
 P

M
 - 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

R
eg

ul
ar

M
ee

tin
g

(C
or

do
va

 C
en

te
r R

oo
m

s A
 &

 B
)

09
10

11
12

13
14

15
7:

00
 P

M
 - 

H
ar

bo
r C

om
m

is
si

on
R

eg
ul

ar
 M

ee
tin

g
(C

or
do

va
 C

en
te

r R
oo

m
 B

)
7:

00
 P

M
 - 

Sc
ho

ol
 B

oa
rd

 R
eg

ul
ar

M
ee

tin
g

(H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 L
ib

ra
ry

)

16
17

18
19

20
21

22
C

ity
 C

lo
se

d 
- P

re
si

de
nt

s'
 D

ay
7:

00
 P

M
 - 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

R
eg

ul
ar

M
ee

tin
g

(C
or

do
va

 C
en

te
r R

oo
m

s A
 &

 B
)

23
24

25
26

27
28

29
6:

00
 P

M
 - 

Pa
rk

s a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

6:
00

 P
M

 - 
C

C
M

C
 B

oa
rd

 R
eg

ul
ar

C
om

m
is

si
on

 R
eg

ul
ar

 M
ee

tin
g

M
ee

tin
g

(C
or

do
va

 C
en

te
r R

oo
m

s A
 &

 B
)

(C
C

M
C

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

Ro
om

)

01
02

03
04

05
06

07

20
20

FE
B

R
U

A
R

Y
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

JANUARY 14, 2020

Page 30 of 30


	01-14-20 Regular Meeting Agenda_0
	11-12-19 Work Session Minutes_0
	11-12-19 Regular Meeting Minutes_0
	01-14-20 Planners Report_0
	Memo - 2020 Land Disposal Maps_0
	Resolution 20-01_0
	2020 Land Disposal Maps
	2020 Cover_0
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12

	Memo - Discussion on Copper River Highway PEL_0
	Memo - Chair Election_0
	Memo - Vice Chair Election_0
	January Calendar
	Calendar

	February Calendar
	Calendar


